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(Jerry, you say you know Eveeitt Eugene Bradley 
Tape uninteil-igibee ) /

. "Yes. Yes. I met him. I know that he was affiliated 
With Dr. Mac Intyre. And I met him at the Embassy Auditorial, 
place where they give ail kinds of lectures and soforth. 
And I, two times, I shook handswith him. once, and then I' 
seen him another time. . •

(Do you know a Dr. Bob Wells down in Orange?)

' ■ . "Very will. He don’t IVve too far from me. Yes.
He has the big Sunday school and church. Know him weU. 
He started in a little gar-age or tert, in an orange groee, 
and now he has the largest Sunday school down there. Yes, 
I know Bob WHs. . ’

(Do you know of his tffilialioe with Bradley?)
' "No, I don’t -really-. And I-remember, right, I 

think Bradley was advert^ed to speak for. him once or 
something. Im not sure.

(Right.) ,
"And I don’t know, am I wrong? I’m going back by 

memory. ■ • •

(Yea, that's right.)

"•WeU, that’s it. That*s right.

(Do you know of a man by the name of Lorenze? (Phonneic) 
Jack Lorenze or Fred Lor-enze?)

"Jack or Fred Ruanze?' You mean the man that is 
down in Mexico? ' ‘ ’

(WH, it could be. Originally this Fred Lorenze 
is originally from Germany)

"Yes, he’s another. Yes, I------  .

. (Drives a car with Texas pltals.)
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’Yes, yes. I don’t know him personally, but I’m 
famliar with those," being mysef a minister and following 
the advertis’ng of papers and hand bills. Yes. That name 
its familiar. But I don’t know any person 

(You don’t know the man persoina.ly?)

"No, I don’t know him persoxmlly. No.

’ (Okay. Is there any question in your mind as to
this initial engagement with these two men, that you were 
just a random choice for them? Is there any polsiiblits 
that they could have been .'foUownrg you and then----?)

"l don’t know. Its very strange how' that I could 
be downtown in this truck, this day to do this business, 
and how they would get in the back, and it makes me wonder, 
and think, I believe, after thinking much now. I really 
believe that the man approximaaely would say 35, that I 
told you was well dressed, he seemed to be of the same4 
natiunaity. And my feeling was that he was the brains 
back of it or something.

' (Well, iln other words, they hopped on your truck.
You didn’t invite them to -----)

"No. No. I didn’t invite them. It happened so 
fast. As my truck was there, I kept Inking at the light 
at the side. If you look at a ’49 Chevy custom cab, its 
got a round window here and window iln the back and you can 
see. And the tallest of these two younger -feHwws stepped 
on the running board and had one foot over, and I saw him 
coming over and of course, I’m wondering what he’s doing, 
but there's nothirg iln the back of the truck. See. But 
some old hay that is laying'on the thing. And he’s half 
way iln, and the other one takes the door and he’s got it 
part opened with his head, ’Are you going towards Holyrood 
Weet?’ I said,‘Like this way out Wilshire?’ See. Cause I 
was clear on the right hand turn where you had to turn right.
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"At the hotel, right.

(And they wanted to meet you at 11 o'clock that 
----- night.)

"Again Tuesday night, they would have wanted to 
meet me at 11 o'clock.

(And where did they want you to meet them?)

"That would be down on Catalina Street, at the same 
' place that I let the little fellow out the day before -in the 

evening to see somebody that worked in the kiChhen. That's 
all.

(Is the, Ambassador Hotel at that corner?)
"Yes. Ah, no. That's the side street that goes 

down along the side of the side Ambassador.
- (Yes, that's what I meant.) *

’"There is no automobile entrance there. But if 
you’ go down about a block, you’ll see a little street that 
deadends to a fence, and a gate that opens up. You go 
through that gate and it takes you into the back of the 
Ambassador on the si.de. See.

(When you said you had a speaking engagement in 
Oxnard that night, you couldn't make it at 11:00. Right?)

"I couldn't make it. That's right.

(Were they very insistent that you try to make 
it that night;?) , ,

"Yes. Yes. Thaa's when I was offered to take the 
hundred dollar bill, give him a receipt, and they would have 
the balance of the money if I would deliver, be there and 
have the horse in the horse trailer. See.

(At 11 o'clock:?) .
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My blinkers on, I’m, going to turn right. See. And before 
-I’could okay it, see, he said, ‘We’ll ride In the back,: 
and just help themselves. And they got Into back and sat 
down, and they’re not beside me, so nobody harm me.
They’re out in the open in the back. ■

(Now, if I understand what you are saying. One 
of the men that jumped in the back was the same one that , 
offered you the hundred dollar depoost.) ,

"No. No. Teaa’s a different one. You have three men 
and a woman, and there was another one on the corner, that 
looked like the same nationality, that was standing about 
four feet from him, Hook like he was interested in what they 
were saying, but wasn’t tailing to them. See.

. (This was from the hundred dollar deposit ftlOoo?)
• "No. No. No. This was the first meeting on a

-Monday aftennoon. That was the first meeeing. Yes.
(Now. When they wanted to meet you at 11 o’clock 

at night, a Tuesday night. Right?)
"I made the appointment with the simplest one.

When I left him out on Sunset, he said, ’I’ll meet you here 
on this corner at 11 o’clock tonight, and have the money to 

-pay for your horse.* He showed me no money yet. He said he 
had money coming he was going to pick up.

(But then that was Monday?)

’ "That was Monday night. ■
(Then you met them Monday night at 11:00.)

”I met him, just him. The others was -----go ahead.

(And then the point was now, the next morning 
they come around here where you were staying.)
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"At 11 o’clock with the horse, and then I was to 
-pick my money up and take the horse where he wanted it.

(Jin other words, the hundred was the endorsement 
for you to break the engagement in Oxnard?)

"That’s right. It looked like, I feel that it was 
a come on. I do in botoom of my heart.

(In other words, you feel that they were striving 
pretty hard to get you to be there at 11 o’clock:?)

' ' "Yes, they wanted very, very bad.

(Yea. When you made the offer of the date the 
next morning, they weree’t intereseed?)

"Weei, I couldn’t say that. I said, Well, look.’ 
I said, ’Look, if he wants the horse at 11 o’clock and I, I 
can’t be there.’ See. Get it. ’Here is my card, phone me 
tomorrow morning at 8 o’clock.’

----- Tape Unlnteeiigible —-

.left a message, my wife had taken the message. Then I 
could have brought the horse foom Oxnard to wherever ■ they ' 
wanted him to be. So I said, ’Here, phone me in the morning 
if he wants a horse.” I said, ’I wasted yesterday evening 
and stayed in a motel.! Cost me $4.00, see. And nothings 
happened.’ See. '

(Except they did offer you the hundred dollars?)

• ’They offer the hundred dollars. The night before 
the little feHow showed me the hundred, but didn’t offer it 
to me. Said, I got a hundred, but I didn’t get ail my money. 
IH1 have it jin the morning at 8 o’clodck*

(Yea, he ssill didn't have it.)

"He didn’t show. The other feHww showed.

i
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(The weU dressed?)
. "The well-dressed felOow, the girl and another 
felOow in the car shotted.

' (Can you give a comprehensVee descriptOon of 
- the weei dressed---- ) .

"Ah, weei, the weil-desseed fellow I would say hit 
between 165 to 175 pounds, in there. And he looked of, ah, 
a Latin type.

(Could he have been from the Near East, from 
Jordan, or somewhere?) ■

"Yea, Yes. He could be either. Either an Indian, 
a Hindu, or someehing. He looked to that type.

(Or he could be Mexican or Cuban----- )

"Yess. That’s right, that’s right. He wasn’t an 
American. He was — that’s right, that’s right.

■ - (What about his accent;" Did he have an accent?)
"Very good Enggish. Very good English. As a good 

of Esnglish as the little guy. The little guy that I thought 
.was a Mexican. Thaa’s what got me. See. I said, ’Are you 
from Mexico?’ ’No.’ I said, ’WeU, you speak good English.’ 
No, 1‘m from Jordan.’ .

(Yea. Okay. He was about 5 uh — )
"I would say he was about 5, for the little feioow, 

I would say he was around 5’3" or 4, and would weigh maybe 
about 135, 140 pounds. ‘ *

(The well-desseed man?)
' "Oh. no.- The wellddesssed feioow I wouOd say 

was about 5’8" or 9.

-25 -



OLIVER BRALEY OWEN
Also Known As
Jerry Owen

(How old?)

"Around 35, between 30, 40, in there. I would 
say 35. Haaf way.

(What was his hair Ikke?)

' , "He had dark hair, see. And it wasn't kinky, see.
And it wasn’t straight. It had kind of a like a -. He 
didn’t have any beard. He didn’t have any long side burns. 
I mean he was neat.

■ (Righit. Did he have any rings or anything that
would -- ?) .

"Yes. He had a little ring. You call them — 
what are they, cats-eye? It’s not a pigeon red ruby. Wat’s 
the other*? I mean for two days I’ve been trying to think of the names of those rings. One, no they’re kind of a

... gray color. Popular ring. What is the name? For two days
1 ^an’t think of toe —. I say cats-eye. ,

(Okay. He had one of those.) '

. "And he had that ring on, that’s right. Go ahead., 

(Shirt and tie?) ,

"No, not a saphire. No. No. No. He had on a 
yelOow, a yeioowish tuTte^c^; with a-----

(Turtleneck,, with a pendant on.) •

"He had a round, Ikke a chain. Now it wasn’t a 
strap. There was a ink chain with a round thirg hanging 
on it.

. . --(And you had the impressoon "the suit looked pretty
good.) p y
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"His suit-look like a, well it did. It had the 
late style. In fact like they had, like this here. And 

y • the pockets are like this now. There's a new style suit.
Latest thing out in a suit. Alligator shoes. Min, his 
nails are minicured.

(Anything distinctive about him?)

"No. Not too much. Just the Utt! conversation, 
'Joe, couldn't make it, here's the hundred dinars.' But he 

( did ask for a receipt for his hundred. Now I don't know
if that was to make it legal or what. 'But if you give me 
the receipt for the hundred, be there with the horse, you'll 
have the other two hundred and that's it. See you at 
11 o'clock.1 1

(When he showed you the hundred dollar he mentioned 
that he had more of these coming, didn't he?)

"No. Now this man didn't. The littXe feioow did 
the night before. The litte feioow said, 'I didn't get 
all my money. I'm going to have more coding and I'll have 
it 8 o'clock in the morning, and I've got a hundred and I'll 
have more of it of these.* And he held it see. He didn't 
stick it out. Bu't he's not standing too far foom me. And 
he said, 'WeH look, take this hundred and deliver the horse 
tonight and he---- .' I said, 'Yes. I have a two horse 
trailer.' I told him that I'm bringing a pony down. I was 
only going to bring only one pony down. Bu't then when.I 
did come I brought two more shetlands, and they're at Ore 
Tucker's for sale, now you see to help me out.

(Were they rather ^insistent you bring your • 
trailer right to Santa Catalina Avenue ----- ?)

"on that side street. See.

(Yea, at 11 o'clock?) .

"At 11 o'clock.
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~(Tuesday night?) J

"Tuesday night at 11 o’clock. Look, I didn’t even 
■ know. T'didn’t know that there- was any reception there or 

nothing, because I remember when Reagan was up, they most 
geneerlly hold all their receptions at the Biimrnore downtown. 
That’s where Reagan was. I didn’t know there was a blow out 
'there. I didn’t know anything was going on. Didn’t mean a 
thing to me. m. fact,. I ^^n *t even know,where the kid went 
when he says, ’I’ve got a freend in the kitchen.’ See.

* " (This is Bill Turner and this tape was cut with
Jerry Owen from approximately 2:00 to 3:15 pm. on 
July 2, 1968, in the offices of George T. Davis. Also 
present during this interviww was Wes Gardner, Ben Hardister, 
and that.*s it.)" ,

This document contains neither ■recommendatiess ’ore
—conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is 

loaned to your agency; it and its contents are' not to be 
distribueed outside your agency. , .
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In Reply, Peease Refer to i?
File No. ’

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles/ California 

February 11, 1969

. OLIVER BRINDLEY OWEN
' Also Known As 

Jerry Owen

• William Turner, a former Special Agent of the
Federal Bureau of InvestigatOnn, whose employment was 
terminated by the FBI, is associated with Rampaar’s Magazine.
_ _ Jerry Owen is an allis of Oliver Brindley Owen.
Owen is an itinerant preacher. Owen originally came to the 
attention of the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD) in 
connectoon with the assassinatoon of former Senator Robert F. 
Kennedy when he, Owen, presented himseef to the LAPD stating 
he had information of possible value to that investigation. 
As a result of information furnished by Owen to the LAPD, 
the LAPD conducted investggatonn which resulted in establishing 
that Owen did not, in fact, have anything of value to offer 
in connection with this investigation. ( •

George T. Davis is a San Francisco, Cdifornia 
attorney who represenedd Owen in the past, and whom Owen 
contacted in June 1968 foiowwlrg his departure foom his 
residence in Orange County, Caifornia. Davis was a subject 
of an intensive investigatonn by the Immgration and 
Naturalizatoon Service in 1947 in connectoon with obtaining 
false birth certifccaees for Chinese aieens. Davis was treed 
with two Chinese accommlices in 1950. His accomplices were 
convicted, but Davis was found not guilty. ;
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The following is a transcription of a taped' 
interveew reportedly conducted on July 2, 1968 by WilHam 
Turner with Oliver Brindley Owen, also known as Jerry Owen. 
According to the tape, the interveoo was conducted in the 
omces of Attorney George T. Davis. The tape was confidential! 
obtained by the LAPD foom a source who wished to remain 
anonymous. The transcript of the tape is as foliowss

‘'This is a recording. I’m not going to give the 
full details. I’m going to give the highlights of the 
incidents that happened on a Monday afeerooon on June the 
Third in downtown Los Angeles.

* "I have a 1948 Chevy pickup truck, half ton. And 
on the hood, I have a large chrome horse that extends out 
that everybody that is a horse lover is attracted to it 
whether drivnng, passing on the freeway, or parked. And I 
left my home in Santa Ana, California, headed for Oxnard to 
bring back a Shetland pony that I had sold to a school teacher 
from Huntington Beach, for his two littee children. At 
Oxnard I had.twelve Shetland ponies and a palomino saddle 
horse. And I was leaving a man up there, right, that works 
on the newspaper in Oxnard. And I received a call that a 
robe was ready for a heavyweight boxer by the name of O’Reeily. 
And I went down Los Angeles with the truck, dressed in my old 
clothes, with Levis on, cowboy shoes, and a plaid shirt. And 
parked in the parkirg lot, went in and picked up the boxing 
shoes, and picked up the robe and the trunks. And headed for 
Hollwood to a freend that I know that is a colored shoe man 
to have him put some green shamrocks on the boxing shoes, and 
his wife, who has her place of business foiling; his, who is 
one of the leading sewers, to sew the name and the decoratoons 
of shamrocks on the trunks. And her husband put the shamrocks 
on the shoes. So, as I came down Hill Street, I got over and 
headed down Seventh Street. And was stopping at a light on 
Seventh Street and Grand, knowing that if I made a right hand 

• turn, I would come into the beginning of Wilshire Boulevard, 
which ends on Grand. And as I was at the Igght, I rot^ced 
two men, one of them was standing on my .truck about to crawl 
into the back end, and the other put hits head in the door and 
asked if I was going towards HonwKod out Wilshire. And
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without practically .saying yes or no, the one boy jumped in 
and he said, 'We’d ride in the back.' So I saw no harm in 
that. And they both crawled in the back and sat in the open 
pickup with their backs against the back of the cab. I 
looked in the mirror occasionnlly and noticed the one was a 
kind of a bushy, dark haired fellow, and the other one was of 
the same complexion, and I thought they were Mexicans or Hindus, 
or something. And I got the impression that they were kind of 
on the hippy style. And as we stopped at lights and went.on 
Wilshire and out through MacArthur Park and made the stop at, 
ah I believe its ah Wilshire Place and then maybe one more 
Ight or two, its close to Vermont and Wilshire. And there 
as I stopped at the light, I noticed the one stand up and get 
out. And they both got out,, the taller one, and talked to 
someone standing there. There's a bank. And thereS some 
seats.- And they were talknng to someone. And quickly at a 
glance, I noticed one was a weei dressed feHow that wasn’t 
a young man. He seemed to be past 30, maybe 35, in that 
neighborhood. And I notceed a girl who looked like she could 
have been around 19, 20, 21, dressed in slacks, and kind of 
straight-Oike hair, and kind of a, what I would call a dirty 
blond.

"And as the light was getting ready, I was watching 
my Ight to turn, the smder of the two put his head in the 
cab, and he had the door handle, and started to open the door, 
and said, ’Do you mine if I ride with you on out?’ So he got 
in, and as we crossed, he talked about the horse. And he 
told me that he was an exercise boy at a race track. And 
talked how he loved horses; quickly wanted to know if I had 
a ranch where he could get a job. And talknng. And I can’t 
remember the-exact little conversation back and forth, but 
something to that effect. And he turned and said to me, said, 
’Would it be all right if I stopped. I have a friend in the 
kitchen.’ And as he pointed to the street, I made a left 
turn off a Wilshire. And if my memory,is right, I believe 
the street is Caaalinc, Santa Catalina or something Ikke that. 

- And there was a new light build’ng, a white place, Texaco 
parking lot or garage Ikke. He left. I waited. And ten 
minutes had gone by, and I felt that that was the last that

i
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I was going to see him. But he did say someehing about he 
would like to buy a'lead pony so he could go to work at the 
race track. And I told him I had a dandy up in Oxnard, a 
palomino, and so forth.

"And I gave up of him coming back. And I stareed 
the truck up. And I was going to make a U-turn at a little 
intersection, whip back, and hit Wilshire, and go on out to 
Wilshire and cut across into Vine Street and Holyrood. And 
he came on a run. I notceed his tennis shoes on, noticed’ his 
dress and sweat shirt. He got in and he kind of (Voice 
dropped off). He was sorry he was a littee late. And we 
talked about litte things going out. And I asked him if 
he was a Mexican. He said, 'No.* And he inorrmed me that he 
was born in Jordan. WeH that struck up a little conversation, 
because my wife and I are planning to go to Jerusaemm and 
take a visit there. And we talked back and forth. And it 
seems to me that he said that he has been over here thirteen 
years or was thirteen years old when he left;. Spoke good 
Engish. And seemed all right. And I just thought he was , 
just a young kid In his early 20‘s, and so forth. '

'As we turned and I stopped at the HeUwood Ranch 
Maket where I had to park. And I went across the street 
and took the robe in, and took the shoes .in, came back. And 
in the conversation, he told me that if I could meet him at 
11 o'clock on Sunset Boulevard, that he would .be able to 
purchase this horse for the sum of $300. There was a littee 
talk of $250 or something, but I told him Id let it go for 
$300. Id guarantee the horse. If it didn’t work, Id 
take it back, because the horse is a ten year old, coming 
eleven, and he’s been.used as a pickup horse, and as a pony 
horse and well broke, but he’s spirted for one man. He’s 
one man’s horse.

"So at this tm now, I would say it was late in 
the aftennoon, it was before 6 o’clock’. And I only went a 

. few blocks up to Sunset. Turned right, went a few blocks.
And there by the old, I beHove back in ‘29 or ’31 or ‘32, it
was a Wwrner Brother’s Studio, and then it was turned into a
skating rink, and now it’s a bowling alley. Just before you

- 4 -



OLIVER BRALEY OWEN
Also Known As
Jerry Owen

get to the bowling alley, on the corners a'bar, and then 
there’s another business or something, and then there is a 
sign that says topless, and I pulled there on that side, and 
he said, 'At 11 o'clock tonight, I'll meet you here and I'll 
have the money to pay for the horse.’. And some where along 
there in the conversation, Isaid I could kill some time by 
going out to Saints and Sinners on Fairfax. And the minute 
I said Saints and Centers, he kind of Ikke startled, he 
wanted to know if I was Jewish, and I said, 'No, I’m not 
Jewish. I'm Welsh.’ And he said, 'Hen, I have no use for 
the hebes.’ And I kind of smiled and laughed, and said I 
would be here by 11 o'clock.

"So I left, and I immeliatily went up to the Plaza 
Hotel and put the car in the parking lot. Right next to the 
Plaza Hotel, the truck, was Slapsy/Mucey, my old friend 
for many years. 'And we takked and he said, ’Look;,’ he said 
to me, calling me by my name, "Curly, you’ve got to be at 
the Saints and Sinners tonight. It's the last night, We?vi 
been there for years. Billy Grey been boxed. Wi’ri closing 
next Monday night. Its going to be out at the Friar's on 
Beveily, and this will be the greatest meeting of all, and with 
you and Henry Armstrong being the chartered members, come on 
and be there.' So Max come out and I said, ’I can't go, Mac. 
I'm dressed Ikke a hick.' „ And he said, ’’Wat's
the diflrimce, Curly? And he looked at th1 truck aM the 
horse and laughed* And he said, 'See me drive the old '48 
truck right into the heart of Holyrood.’ And I went t° 
Saints and Sinner And I had O'ReHly the boxer with me,
and they intoduuced him that night.

’And then 11, o’clock, a little after eleven in that 
neighborhood, I went to the appointed place down by the 
bowling alley. And as I pulled over to the right, plenty of 
places to park, and as I looklde I don't s11 anybody. But 
across the street there was a white, either 1948 or ’4-9 
Chevy, lff-clllt white, and it looked Ikki it could stand a 

. wash ^b. And in the front was a man. Sitting i.n front of 
the light, hi resembled a man that I had siin in the 
afternoon down on Vermon-Wilshire. And thirl was the girl
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from the looks of her hair and that; it looked like her. 
And on the other side was another person that I couldn't see. 
And this little fellow came across the street. Comte up and 
he said, and ’I'm very sorry. Here's a hundred dollar bill. 
And I was suppose to have the rest of- the money, I don't have 
it. But if you'll meet me, morning at 8 o'clock, I'll take 
the horse definitely.’ So I didn't know at first, so I 
said, 'Look,* I said, ’I waited and I should be up in Oxnard, 
but I'll tell you what I'll do. If you really mean business 
and want the horse, I'll stay in this hotel right across the 
street where I registered,’ And I believed when I registered, 
it would have to be between 11:30 and 12:15 when I registered 
there in the hotel. And I said, ’’I'll meet you at 8 o'clock:, 
my truck will be in the parking lot right next to it.’

"So I went into a bar right next to the hotel and 
got a sandwich, a heated sandwich, and a cup of black coffee, 
cause I hadn't eaten. And went to bed and got up, and was 
shaving, cause I had® “J11 cheap room with no.showw, _ 
toilet. It was $4 for the room plus tax. And the teeephone 
rang, and the fellow, a voice that I had never heard before, 
wanted to know if I was the man that had the truck in the. 
parking lot. I said, ’Yes.’ And I came down.

"And it was close to 8 o'dock, and all I had with 
me was my shaving kit, dressed in my cowboy boots, my old 
clothes, and went out to the truck, which was parked right 
.close to the street. Standing at the truck was a very well 
dressed man with a expensive looking late style suit. He 
had on a turtle neck sweater, and it was kind of an orangeish- 
yeHow color, with a chain around his neck, and a big round 
thing that you. see them all wearing now, even many on 
televisoon and that. As I looked at him, he had on what 
seemed to be an expensive pair of alligator shoes. He had 
a manicure. He had one of those cats-eye ring on his littee 
finger. And he said to me, he saw, 'Joe couldn't make it.’ 
And he said, 'Take this $100.’ And pf'sain, ’If you can be 

. tonight down on the street where you left him out this 
afeernoon at 11 o'clock tonight, if you can be there with the 
horse and a horse trailer, he'll definitely take the horse.''
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And he said, ‘Take the hundred now, and just give me a 
receipt.’' And in my talkie, I looked over, and here'sat 
the car, and I recognized the girl because the car was 
parked close to me the night before; the car was on the 
opposite side of the street. And I could just see the driver 
and the girl. But this time the feioow sitt’ng next to the . 
girl., and the girl was in the car, and this man was the 
driver, because the driver seat was empty. And we talked 
back and forth, and I said, ‘look now, I waited tonight, , 
I stayed in the hotel, and I was told we’d have it definitely 
at eleven. Told I’d have it this morning. I have to be in 

’ Oxnard tonight to speak at the Cavvlier Baptist Church, and
I got some business there, and I cannot be down on that 
street,r which its Caaalina, Santa Catalina Street, ' oongght. 
at eleven.’ And finally I left. And before I left, I 
pulled a card out of my pocket, and on the card it said, 
‘Shepard of the .Hills, free pony rides for boy’s and girls 
that go to the church of their choice, learn the Bible first, 
invite their parents’, with my unlisted phone number on it 
and my address in Santa Ana. And I said, Now if he really 
means business,* I said, ’there’s not much from eleven to 
eight in the morning.’ I said, I can be there, and I can 
deliver the horse where he wants It delivered.’’ And with 
that, I left. . .

"Went on up to Oxnard, took care of my business. 
And din the morning,' I went out. I went down and got, I 
think, five bales of hay to leave for some ponies I have 
there. I have a church man that feeds them. Got in my 
truck, hooked on to my two-horse trailer, loaded in a brown 
and white spotted mare, and I .loaded in a little white’ 
stallion, and a black gelding/ * Two extras to
see if I could have Ore Tucker sell them for me. And I 
needed a littee extra fnnances. And I drove into Los Angeles, 
and it was around noon time, I can’t be exact. I know I 
was hungry, I had nothing to eat,'I hadn’t had any breakfast. 
So ‘I stopped at the Coliseum Hotel, which is just off the 
Harbor Freeway on Eptiiti.ii. There is a man with the name 
of Burt Maoris, who is an old tmme fight manager who had 
Baby Armendez^ and back in the ‘30’s. And I knew he had
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this restaurant and sandwich bar and by the University of 
Southern CClifornia-on Colisetm. I wanted to go in and talk 
to him especially about this boxer, heavy boxer, and a few 
things. So I pulled off the freeway and just iirceed corner 
and went right into the parking lot behind the hotel, and 
there was an entrance in through his bar and through his 
restaurant. And coming through the bar there's a tdevisoon. 
I heard something about the rigmarole, and people watching, 
and about the eight shots fieed and such. But being a 
mnister, I just cut through the bar and went on in to the 
counters, sat down, and ordered a lunch. And I asked for 
Burt. And they said, 'He'll be here in just a momint.’

। ‘So im liseeniig to tdevisoon blasts, and I 
believe there was a radio or something saying that suspect 
had not spoken. Can't get nothing -foom him. But fast work 
by the police department they have traced the gun. Found out 
the gun was sold to a lady in Pasadena. The lady didn't 
want it around, and the lady, I think, either sold it to 
either a neighbor or someone:. And it came along about the , 
names. Some funny name, what have you. And then as I’m 
isseenig why, I hear something saying, a commetator, on a 
boy, Ikked race horses, he was an exercise boy, and dressed 
in tennis shoes and difeerent things, and black, bushy hair. 
And I'm not getting too much of it because, Burt, I'm 
writnrg for Burt. And Burt comes along and I'm tell'g him, 
he's talkng about his horses. He has a horse called 
Diamond Dip, and he has one called Hit and Miss. Talking 
about boxing and how wdl he's doing with his horses and so 
forth. And I told him, ‘You ought to come, out btik. In
back I got some nice littee pony stalioon back here. Boy, 
I have a little black one out on the ranch. It's a teaser. 
He's a dandy.’ Weerejust talkng old times and so forth. 
And I.said, ’I had a funny thing happen.’ I said, ‘:im 
going t;o have to get going pretty quick. My wife's expecting 
me. I start out Monday, pickup a couple of hippies, I guess, 
or kids, it isn’t futty. A guy shows you a hundred dollar 
bill and wants a horse and stalls you. And I wait over, and 
I,’ just as a mater of conversation.
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"All of a sudden, a picture was flsshed on the 
trltvislon. And during my taBcirg, I’m listening to Sim and 
thinking, and I said, Ha! ' TsI's the guy that was in the 
truck.’ And then the ’Yah, that's the fellow that was in 
my truck.' And then the hostess and the cashier, she handed 
me the Holland Citieen News, who had a picture of him and 

’ the extra on the front page. I looked at it and I said, 
'That's the kid. Thea's him.’ So Doug Lewis, another old 
trainer, has some boys who train some up Jake's Gym, was 
there. And I went over the whole thing, and I said, Can 
you beat that, that rascU,*' and so forth. We got to 
discussing and one of them said, Weei man, may be they want 
you there at 11 o'dock so if this thing went as it should of, 
they could have Jumped in and rode away with the horse and 
SlmethSng., ’Weel/ I said, 'that could be. I wonder.'' Just 
talking back and forth. So Doug spoke up and said, 'You 
ought to do the right thing and take this to the police.’’ I 
sa^, Ah' there's no we. They caught him single haMed. ,
Listen if there, and saying, "that after this athlete had 
grabbed him and got the gun, they don't need no more." And 
then Burt spoke and said, ’ I know, but have you been fonowing 
this Garrison investigation of other.stuff, and so forth. You 
never can tell. May be Kennedy will die.’ You see at this 
time he was unconscious. And they must have talked to me for 
15 minutes. And I said, Naw, man I don't want to,forget it, 
I'm in church work, a minister. And I don't want to be 
bothered with it,’ and so forth. 'Just a coincddence,' I 
said. 'He sure looks like the -frllow. I',, have to really 
hear his voice. I'm sure if I heard his voice, I',l know 
detiiittll.' Then the waitress come over, the Slsttsi, and 
she said, Wei," she said, 'I’ll tell you what I'd do if I 
was you. I'd be a good citieen. I think its your duty,’ 
and all of them together.

"So the next you know the University Police Station 
is just a little ways from there, and I played freshman 
football at the University of Southern'diforhia. And the 

• station use to be right on the campus, but they moved up on 
Exposition between Vermont and Weesera. So I ended up 
driving the trailer down there, and my pony in the back.
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Go in, talk to the men, and the minute they hear it, they 
have me drive in and leave the car in back. And I heard them 
say something about-taking fingerprints. And they took me 
inside. And I phoned my Wife, and told my Wife I'd be 
detained for a while. And they took a recurding of what I’m 
saying here, and also had a stenographer there that took it 
all in shorthand. And as I told them about seeing the hundred 
dollars, will, one of them must have been listenig in the 
other room, because the machine wasn’t there. I think the 
machine was behind the desk in the relay room. And one of 
them come in and said, "He sure knows what he’s talking about 
cause it.was just r^ea^a now that they found four hundred 
dollar bills on this man, and there was nothing about any 
money on him'until thli.,■ And I had already told them
about this in the early paat* that I was in there before they 
took the recording. So the detectives talked about what 
shall we do and, we!l, it’s assigned to downtown and we*11 
turn our report in downtown. So I left and they had me there 
from the afleiooon and it was about 6:30, quarter to slvln 
when they were fnnS8led with everything.

’And I went outside. And it looked like on the 
door’s and on the side that there bun some kind of a powder 
or somelhing. I didn*s see them take any finglrprints, but 
I heard the detectives say they should. I got in my truck 
and went on home. And of course, my wife wanted to know. 
And I told my wife and my daughter about what I thought had 
happened. That this was the fellow that was in the truck.

’’And the next afternoon, now the police assured me, 
the detectives assured me at the University Station, that my 
name wouldn’t be mentioned and nothing would be in the paper, 
cause.1 Suld, I says them, >«. looks what happen Ruby __ 
shoot!’ a feHow and ail this stuff that is going on. If 
this its, they are together, they got my card and teepphone 
number, why anything could happen.’ So they said that this 

, is going to be one of the most secret things, nothing is 
’ going to happen in this case Ikke happlnld in Dallas.
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'So the next afternoon, I don’t know exactly what 
tme, but I’m sure afternoon, 2 o’clock, teeephone rang, and 
somebody answered at Pome, and no answer. Rang again, no 
answer. It was either my wife or my dau^ter, and I think 
my daughter just says, Weei nobody’s there, Daddy.’ So it ’ 
wasn’t too long until it rang again and I picked the phone 
up and it said, ’Are you the Shepard?..The man with the . 
horses? Keep your mother blankety bianky mouth shut about this 
horse deal or else.’ I don’t know what. By that time I was 
startled. And I remember that much of it. And I remember 
the phone hitting fast -like they .Just banged it. I went out

• in the back where the horses were. And looked at the these 
horses, patted the dog, and I got to thinking, and I didn’t 
wish to say nothing to my wife about it. And that night she 
told me, she said, Weei, honey, they, why did you give them 
our card, our phone number unlisted?’ Well I said, ’Honey, 
I said, ’you know we need some money and it will helpm 
the payment. I said '300 bucks isn’t bad. A fellow shows . 
me a hundred dollars and says that they have it there, I said, 
"Wen, I can’t be there at 11 o’clock tonight, but if he 
wants the horse and he’s got the money, why 8 o’dock ‘ 
Wednesday morning, I’ll deliver the horse.”’ So she said, 
’WeH at least anyhow they know where you are.’ And I passed 
it off and didn’t say anything. ..So that week went by.

"Next week, they’ve got it on record, I can’t 
remember the day exactly on this, but I got a call to come 
to the detective agency downtown. And who ever called me 
said, ’Now look, you know where the place is.’ I said, ’I 
taow where the buildirg is. I'vo never been to it.' He 
said, ’Come to the third noor and that’s the detective 

’ information. You stand there. You be there at such and 
such a tmme and a man will come down and just say, "Are you 
Owen?" And you go foom there.’ So as I went downtown, I 
got hold of Reverend Perkins, a man that is almost 80 years 
old, retired Methoddst minister, very dear freend of mind. 
And I said, ’Perk, come on. Come on lfet’s go down to the 
police station.’ And I brieeed — (Untnttrligiblr).—. So 
he went along with me and of course, I told him. And I 
says, ’Perk, you believe in prayer, I says you pray. Causee‘ 
I says,Perk, I had one threat, and I haven’t told Roberta 
or the kids about it.* So we walked up to the third four,
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and a man came up at the time that my appointment was made. 
Took me t;o the eighth floor. I don’t remember the room 
number, but as you walk into a large room, first is a smll 
narrow place about this long, maybe 20 feet long, and it’s 
all glassed, and here’s a wooden counter. And as I looked • 
through, I saw five or six typewriters going, and I saw a 
bunch of men around. Found out it was a special room '
handling this case and everything was on that case in there; 
the girls and all the detectives with their stuff. Wile 
1‘m watching, a little door, like a cupboard I thought it 
was, open up and a man come out and he said, ’Are you Jerry 
Owen?’ ’Yes.’ He said, Wen the man you had the
appointment with is called away and could you wait for an 
hour?’. And I said, Wen, I’ll tell you. I‘m leaving for 
Phoenix. It’s important that I go to Phoenix. I‘ want to 
drive straight through and I want to get a littee sleep 
tonight, because I got business eaaly.’ .

"Now, this is in the aftenooon. So he said, ’Wen, 
just a mnuue.’ I said, ’Id appreciate if you could do it . 
right now.* So finally he went through the door and two or 
three minutes elapsed. Another man came out and handed me a 
stack of pictures with the white, like this,facing me, but 
they were a little narrow and longer. And I believe, if I 
remember right, there was a picture on each side, see. I 
think it was divdded in the middle and the same fellow, onf 
with a front view and one with the side view, all had 
numbers on the front of them. See. He said, ’You look .
through here_ and see if you can M anyone that was riding 
in your truck.’ So I took them Ikke this ------ . I don’t 
know how many pictures there were, there were several. And 
after going through a ,few, I said, This is one of the fellows, 
right here.‘ I laid it down, and I went on through and I 
said,.’This is all I see.’ But I said, ’Let me make sure 
now.’ So then I asked him, ‘Can I turn the pictures over?’ 
And I laid them all down on this long thing on the windows, 
and went through and I said, ’This i.s him. * So he took the 
picture and had a piece of report set Ikke this, with a snap 
on it (Uniniteligiblt) picture Ikke this behknd Ikke that, 
and he said, ‘I haven’t had Wme to read the report from 
the University Station. Is there anything that you can 
remember that you didn’t put in?’ And I said to him, ’Yes, 
I had a threat the day that Kennedy died in the afternoon.* 
And then Mr. Perkins said to him, he said, ‘Is that Sirhan
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Sirhan’s picture that he —.: He said, 'I’m not at . 
liberty to tell you.’ He wouudn’t say a word. I don't 
know if that is the'way they do it. He said he wouldn't 
comment. He says, *I don't know. I'm not at liberty; I . 
don't know.?' It was covered up. ‘

"So now we leave. Now I go to Phoenix, Arizona. 
I'm iln Phoenix three days. I get back. I leave Phoenix and 
drive all night. I get home early in the morning. My wife 
and I sleep intt! about noon. And she goes out in the back 
t;o fool with the; we've got a big back yard, an orchard and 
then a corrals. . And she was watering her roses or something. 
The phone digs; I answer it right by the bed. 'We told you 
to keep your mo other "B" mouth shut.' Again another threat 
like. Hung up fast. And my wife came in and 'Who was 
that?' And I said, 'Oh, honey, somebody called.' Brushed 
it off. Now that's on Saturday. ;

"Sunday, I go to Oxnard with my family. I come 
home. Monday goes by. Tuesday goes by. Wednesday afeemoon 

. between 3:30 and 5:00, the phone dugs. My wife answers;
calls me to the phone. 'Hello, is this Jerry Owen?' 'Yes.' 
'This is sergeant somebbOy.' And now I don't remember the 
name. This was a sergeant. 'Like to talk to you about this 
case. Could you come right down"’ 'Wei, ’ I said, 'you 
caught me at the wrong time.' I said, ’tt's a 106 miles to 
Oxnard, and I speak there tonight. The feeeway traffic is 
terribee and if I leave at 5 o'coock, I'm lucky t;o get there 
at 7:30, two hour’s and half going all the feeeway 
pracdcally all the way to Oxnard.’ ’What are you doing 
after your speaking tonight?’ I said, 'I’m leaving. I’m 
packed. I'm leavirg for the Bay, ^kland. I got important 
business.’ When will you be back from Oakland?’ I said, 
’I don’t suppose I’ll be back unil Monday, cause I’m 
going to speak at Hayward over Sunday.’ 'Just a minute.’ 
Now a man, someone comes to the phone and gives the name of 
Sanddin. And he says, ’It happens to be that I’m going to 
be in the Bay District Saturday. I‘d appreciate it very 
much if I could see you about this, and have some time to 
set down and go over it.’ WWyy‘ I said, 'certainly.’ I 
said, 'Officer San'din.’ Then he turned and said to me, 
'Are you Owens, the man with the lead around here? Did you 
go to high school?' I said, ’I went to Manual Arts.’ He
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said, 'That's where.it rings a bell. I see that your the 
same age as me when you were at Manual Arts I was at Jefferson. 
I guess we played football against each other.* So we 
reminisced' a litte. Now I never saw the man. I’m just
talk’ng on the phone.

”I leave; go on to Oxnard; drive all night. I 
arrive Thursday morning of this last week, which would be 
about the 26th or 27th I arrive up here. And I checked into 
a hotel on Telegraph. I phoned Ben Hardister who was an 
investigator friend that I’ve been at his ranch and rode 
horses, went’,deer hunting. And then over to George Dav’s' 

• place. First met him when he was about 16 or 17 years old, 
which goes back to 30, maybe 30 years ago, 28 years ago, 
whenever it was. I phoned him, and I said, ’I drove all 
night.* He said,. 'Weei, partner,’ he said, ‘I’ll pick you up 
around 1:00, maybe 12:30, 1:00, 1:30.' So he came over and 
we got into the car, and I went with him out to Richmond where 
he had to put some guards on a garbage place that had been 

. — (Tape Uninieiligibli) — furniture store fire, and nothing 
left but the debris. And I said, ’Ben, I’m so tieed, and I 
know your busy and I don’t want to intifeeee. Take me back 
and I’m going to bed, cause I haven’t had any sleep, and I 
lost sleep when I went to Phoenix over and back. I’ll 
catch up. I’ll go to sleep now and I’ll sleep till noon , 
tomorrow. You come at 12:00.’ So I went right in and went’ 
to bed early in the aftennoon, maybe 5 o'clock or something, 
and slept through til 10 o'clock Friday. ■

"Got up, and what I forgot to put in there — 
(Tape uniitelligbbie) -. He told me, wanted to know where 
to contact me up at the Bay Dissrict. And I gave him George 
T. Davis, 724 Mrket Street. Stated, ‘I don’t have the phone 
number here, but Information will give it to you. But here’s 
my brothers teipphone number in San Bruno.! And if I -- 
(Tap>e unintelligbble) — it’s not too far from San Bruno.
’Sure I’ll come and see yea. Let me know.* Now this is 
Wednesday aftennoon. I hear no more unnil I phone my wife 
on Friday. My wife tells me that Mr. Sandlin will be at ■
the Tower, in the Tower of the Hyatt House in Palo Alto, and
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that she assured him that I would certainly be there at 
Saturday before noon. So on the phone the girl there at 
the switchboard, just scribbled; I'm throwing her a pennCl. 
'Will you please write this for me?' And she wrote, I 
think, The Hyatt House. The message was '£e in there 
Friday night, and stay Saturday and leave Sunday mooning.' 
So I stuck the message in my pocket, thought no more of it.

"And went with Ben, and then about 4 o'clock, 
3:30, 5:00, or 3:30, I think we stopped at -the Adah's Club, 
and went in and sat down. Ben sat down, 'I'm going to be 
busy .from 4:00 to 5:00.* It was about quarter to four then. 
'You want a paper?* And he went over and purchased a paper 
and we sat down and, and he gave me the front.half, he took 
the other half. And we read it back and forth. Kicked 
around a Utlle bit. And I didn’t read the one part of it. 
I looked at the spoofs page and the front, and Ben left. 
So I picked the paper up again and I read the second or third 
page. I see witnesses disappear. I look at the feioow's 
picture first, see his name, then I look and I see it's the ' 
Ray thing,- the feioow that's over in England. And t;he report 
there in the paper states that the two witnesses in the case 
mysteriously disappear. The woman that owned the rooming 
house, or the landlady, and one of the tenants there that 
saw Ray there, Identify him with a gun or go into the .
bathroom or something, had msterioutly disappeared, 
nobody knows what happened to them. No information from the 
police, unless to the effect that they were under protective 
Custody, but nobody knew anythin about it. Then as I 
looked there at his picture, I got to thinking. I says, 
'This is a funny thing.* My mind drifeed back to Ruby going 
in and shooting a feioow. Then I have rccaairnaals heard 
flashes about Garrison and witnesses dying or disappearing 
^seriously or something happening all of a sudden.. Then 
I really got to thinking about it. I says, ‘Now what if 
this is so.* And then there was another fash, another 
section, a littee tiny bit. If you remember, if you get 
that Oakland paper, it stated that the attorney on the case 
now had received two threats. One of them stating there was 
250,000 Arabs over here. See. And that he had received
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a phone call and a written thing. See. Boy, just think 
they want to go after an attorney, wants to just prosecute a 
man. Then I started to thinkin’ seriously -for the first time. 
Now I had told, I was told by the University Divisoon, I 
don’t know which ones, of course. When I came in there I 
believe every detective left hits desk and came around when 
I standing there tellirg about, see, on Wednesday. They were 
all babbling, the head feUwws, the assistants, and Hl of 
them. And I was told not to say anything. Not to worry. 
That my name wouudn’t be put in the paper or anything else.

. Then I got to think’ng again, about giving them the card, 
and the two phone calls, and I wasn’t going to tell Ben 
Hardister a thing about it.

’And Ben came back a littee after 5 o’clock, and he 
says, ’Lelts go to the ranch for the weekend. Let’s go up 
and get your car, park the car in the parking lot here at 
the Adams, lock her up, and come with me.’ So I got to 
thinking. WH, I better come back and tell Ben. ’Ben, 
I’ll be at your ranch tomorrow afternoon.’ Cause I know 
about this appolnmrnent with this suppose to be man Sandlin. 
And I got in the car with Ben and if Ben remembers, he’s 
sorted right here, I said, ’Ben, I»m going to tell you 
something. Its like a pipe dream or a mystery. See. Its 
har’d to believe, but here’s what happened.’ So I started 
ttlling Ben. See. . I said, Ben, see, I’m to meet a 
lttectivt J:omu™ovtrld Palo Mto.' wen, I saw ten . 
startle a little bit. He said, ‘What is it now, partner?’ 
He has an expression of saying partner. I said, ’Ben, 
Iss.. to this. Of Hi the people in the world, and the 
milionns of people, I would bt driving.* I went around the 
bush at first. I told him, ’I’m driving an old a truck 
with my old clothes on, and the horse.’ And I tell Ben about 
it. Give him a run down. Tell him about the two threats.
Tell him about this phone caH. Ben’s driving. He says, 
’Do you know this man?’ I said, ’Never saw him before in my 
lffe.’ ’You can’t illniify him?’ Ben said, ’You mean to 
tell me your going to go over there now and see sumtbuly you 
don’t know who is.’ He says, ’I’m not going to let yea.. 
ThatS what he said. ’Your not going without me.’ He said, 
’No sir. If you’ve got an appointment tomorrow,’ he says, 
’we’ll go to the ranch and we’11 think this over.’ So three 
or four times he shook his head, and he says, ’Just to think 
of all the Hlionns of peoppe, ‘ you remember this don’t you
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BenfZnCCafornia .that you'd have t° be at that time with 
thattrnck. But he says, ’I guess there’s a reason for
er^thjg* ? don’t- know what it is.’ He Just seemed to be startled as he shook his head.

rI11 tel you what we’re going to

- x Thfn he.told me, he says, ’Weal stop at Napa.
•Ive got a frennd here named Wes Parker that,’ I mean Wes 
Gafdnee‘, ■ Im sorry, ’who has been to the FBI schooi or 

. ^mfJ^’g about FBI, mid has been t;he Un’derseriff or next to tae sheriff, and lot of experience Jin, solved a lot of 
makers and different things. Lett’s just go and get his
Viewport• Let’s talk to him.’ So we drove into gee Boys 

■ S* Sh^f hf happen to be in his outer offcce back there.
WLto1d,him the.story. He told me/No, that’s the worse thing 
^Wac^l^ do. You mean to tell me you don’t know who
^11’*?? *ou never me him. You couldn* t identify him. 
An~ your going to walk over there with two threats.’ He

• ■ ’^-i- May1?® Oha. ^.Just thf way they’re setting it up. 
No sir*i-«-.And Wes ’aid, ’I'll tell you what we’ re going to

• do.. ^WP^f if bhe FBI agents here in town that I know,’ Found ^J?^1 w<n3sn’ts and tha* hf was gone. So then 
i’aUy hf phoned the sherrf-f and I gufss the shefrff didn’ t 
know of any FBI numbers there. The next thirg we fi^ny

• g^OomO-how. He got hold of_an FBI agent in Vallejo. So, 
• a^IW1 want you to do its to find o^t if -there is fn L. L/

/^’i anO ifhf I® a thf Hyatt House, and if this is a 
— (Tape unintelligible) — we want to know.* Well, that was approximately between 8:00 and 9 o’clock on Fridsy night, 
and. they wfrf to let us know by 11:00. We waited all night. 
We efsrd no word back. They knew where to con-tact Ben’s 
home phone number for information.

We get up in the morning, and we decide to go over 
and see George T. Davis, who’ve I’ve known since 1937, who 
hasi'a ranch Just a little ways from Ben’s ranch in Pope 
rJley. George and his wife its having breakfast. And we 
?!L^wn^gh^ a ll^e b*. .Then rankin’ over - 

■(Uinn’eHigible) — and I says, ’George, here’s a funny 
-u ng happen.‘ So I te11 George. And I says, ’George, what 
shaa! we do? And he says, "Why certainly,’ he says, ’let me.
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We‘11 solve it.1 He went to the phone. He picked up the 
phone. Now here It is between 11:00 and 12 o’clock noon. 
He puts the call thoough to the Hyatt House for an L. L. 
Sanmin in* Palo Alto. We’re ISttenig to him there. The 
answer is there's no L. L. .Sanmin registered. No reservation. 
They know nothing about it. So I get to thinking. Friday 
night, he suppose to be there; the man tells me Saturday.
Maybe it’s a good thing I did tell Ben about this. Maybe
a good thing man, I could have walked in there got plugged, 
or a feHow come along, pose as an officer, and got me in 
a car, and says lets go in and see the sheriff or the 
polCeenan here, dump me in the Bay or something. I says 
maybe this is just the hand of God. So then George says, 
’All right, the next move will be that I‘H phone the District 
Attorney's office and fnnd out who's in charge.’ George 
ran up against a, stone waai.' Nobody was there Saturday.
They knew nothing. Couudn’t get through to nothing. It 
just seemed Ikke they were staling;. So George says, ‘I’ll 
get hold of someone else.’ I don’t know if it was Unruh, 
Jesse Unruh or someehieg. No, he put another call through ’ 
to the sheeiff, she couldn’t get the sheeiff. Then after 
the DA, no. So I says, ’Benny, get Unruh.’ And we sat at 
George’s house. Now it’s pushing 1 o’clock. And the next 
thing the phone starts r’nging back and forth. And he gets 
the, ah, chief of police phones him down there. Chief of , 
police says, ‘We’11 check on things, this and that.’ Phone " 
you back,’ Back and forth it went.

"So finally in the aftennoon, maybe 3 o'dcck or 
3:30, the chief of police confirms there’s an L. L. Sanniin 
that’s a sergeant. Nubudy I guess.' So that's that. So we 
mnd that much out. Now jin the meantime we heard not a 
thing foom the PF^-the FBI department.

(You don’t know whether Sanmin was up here?)

"No sir. I'm going to go a litt’e further. No 
sir, we didn't fnnd a thing out. They knew nothing about 
it. Approxim^^ 5:30, I was watching the clock off and on, .
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because there was a reporters, cameramen, waiting to come 
in on the thing. And about 5:30 the phone r'ngs and George 
talks, and there’s another poiCcernan in the investigation 
departmenn.that's talking to George and verify’g that 
L.L. Sandlin, so forth. And they want to talk to me. So 
George puts me on. See. And he said, 'Mr. Owen’ he said, 
• I cid verify-that you talked to L. L. Sindlid Wednesday 
afternoon.* Now Sannlid told this man, today, it was
Thursday morning, that he talked to me, and it wasn’t because 
I was up here Thursday. See. We had a conversation with 
him today. So I’ll verify it. ‘Yes, you talked to him. 
But we decided after he made the appointment that it was the 
wrong thig to talk to you up in Palo Alto. See. That we 
should talk to you here.’ I said, ‘Wed then, why didn’t 
you notify my brother, my wife, or George T. Davis?’ Wed, 
he mint have an answer. See. I said, ’You phone me to 
make the appointment. And I says, come on around; you know 
I‘ve got some threats.’ He says, ‘Yes, I’ve read the 
repoot.’ And I hadn't had time, I hadn’t seen him. I only 
told him about the first threat, I hadn't told him about . 
the second threat. Saturday, after I came back from Phoenix, 
see, but I was going to ted San'din when I met him. My next 

• interveew with him. See. And I said, ‘I have a wife down 
Inhere, two children, and a grandson; how about now?’ ‘Oh, ‘ 
he said, ’im sure there’ll be all right. Just a 
mLsunderstandig. ‘ Yes, he should of put something, and ■ 
they treed to apple polish the thig and do something to it 
din some way. And in the meantmme, I didn't know that the 
Associated Press was liteinig on an extension in George’s 
front room, and he heard this. See. The conversation to 
verify I had an appointment.

(Yea.) ’ ■

’ "Finally he said, ‘Wed, how do you fed now?’
I said, 'Wed, I feel a whole lot better when I f’nd out 
that this was San'din, and it waas’t somebody else. It 
makes me.’ ‘Well, I'm sure it will be ail right. Just Jet 
th'ngs go as they were before. When you come back in town, 
when you come in Monday or Tuesday, come on in and see us,‘
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and so forth. And then the last thing he said, 'Say, . , 
Owe, ‘ he said, 'the report here some pla.ce. Could I 
have your teephhone number and your address agaan.' See. 
And with that then, George took the phone, and the Associated 
Press feioow, that got him. He said, ‘Boy, what kind of a 
police :force -is this that want to know your teepphone 
numbee,1 What and how, they're handling things.

'So that is the situatoon, and from now on, why 
that’s as far as I can tell you. That's it. And if Wes 

. wants to say anythin or if Mr. Hardester want to say 
anything, they can both confirm my part here at being in 
Oakland and so forth, and him telling me not to go over and 
see him, and taking me to his, the man that he works for, 
Wes here, he's with, see. '

(There was a car that almost ran you off the road.)

"Well, I’ll tell you this here what happen. With 
George, I came in with George Davis that Monday morning, and 
at -Fifth and Mission, I got out of George's car t;o go into 
the Chronicle. And as George pulled away from the curb, 
there was a, about a Ccaillac, was maybe a ‘66 or ‘65 or 7, 
pulled up with a heavy set Italian-lookigg man, with a cigar 
in his mouth and a hat on. He just pulled over and says, 
‘Say, was that George T. Davis who‘s car’you just got out
of?' And with that I said, ‘Who's car?' And scamnmid inside
this building. I don’t know who that was, it maybe could 
have been someone who wanted George or reporter or 
something, I don’t know. And then Im going to le£ Bl’*’11 
you about the car. He knows the roads and that. We had a 
car pull up and almost stop dead in front of us a coupll of 
times. We’re real slow. We couldn’t pass it. But his fist 
up, and the, one of the feioow that waas’t drivie’ kept 
looking back, so I took a pineci and a piece of paper, and 
started to git, got the iciensi number. And they saw me 
writing, they disappeared, they spin on it. But Ben cae 
explain that to you. That was a stra’ge thing. So, if 
there's any other questions you’d like to ask me now, I’ll 
answer them. Maybe Bin wants to say something. Maybe 
Wes does. I don‘t know. Is thiri anything else you went 
to ask me? .
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(Jerry, you say you know Everrtt Eugene Bradley
-- Tape unintelligbbee —) , ,

"Yes. Yes. I met him. I know that he was affilialed 
With Dr. Mac Intyre. And I met him at the Embassy Auditorial, 
place where they give ail kinds of lectures and so forth.
And I:, two times, I shook hands with him. once, and then I' '
seen him another tmme. ■

(Do you know a Dr. Bob Wens down in Orange?)

■ ■ "Very wen. He don’t nve too far from me. Yes.
He has the big Sunday school and church. Know him weH.
He started in a little garage or tent in an orange groee, 
and now he has the largest Sunday school down there. Yes, 
I know Bob W!ls. ‘

(Do you know of his affiiaailon with Bradley?)
1 "No, I don’t really. And I remember, right, I 

think Bradley was advertseed to speak for him once or 
something. I’m not sure.

(Right.)
"And I don’t know, am I wrong? I’m going back by 

memory. • ■ •

(Yea, that’s right.)

"Wen, that’s it. That’s right.

(Do you know of a man by the name of Lorenze? (Phonneic) 
Jack Lorenze or Fred Lorenze?)

"Jack or Fred Ruanze?' You mean the man that is
down in Mexico? ’ *

(WeH, it could be. Originally this Fred Lorenze
is originally from Germny.)

"Yes, he’s another. Yes, I - -----

, (Drives a car with Texas plates.)
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'Yes, yes. I don’t know him personaa^, but I’m 
familiar with those; being mrssef a minister and following 
the advertis’ng of papers and hand bills. Yes. That name 
is familiar. But I don’t know any person ----

(You don’t know the man personalSy?)
'No, I don’t know him personaaiy. No.

(Okay. Is there any question in your mind as to 
this initial engagement with these two men, that you were

• just a random choice for them? Ite there any poossbility 
that they could have been flllowing you and then - ?)

"I don’t know. It’s very strange how that I could 
be downtown in this truck, this day to do this business, 
and how they would get in the back, and it makes me wonder, 
and think, I believe, after think’ng much now. I really 
believe that the man approximately would say 35, that I 
told you was well dressed, he seemed to be of the same, 
nationality. And my feeling was that he was ’the brains 
back of it or something.

' (Wen, in other words,.they hopped on your truck.
You didn’t invite them to —-)

■ "No. No. I didn’t invite them. It happened so 
fast. As my truck was 'there, I kept looking at the light 
at the side. If you look at a ‘49 Chevy custom cab, it’s 
got a round window here and window in the back and you can 
see. And the tallest of these two younger feiowws stepped 
on the running board and had one foot over, and I saw him 
coming over and of course, I’m wondering what he’s doing, 
but there’s nothing in the back of the truck. See. But 
some old hay that is laying on the thing. And he’s half 
way in, and the other one takes the door and he’s got it 
part opened with his head, ’Are you going towards Holyrood . 
Weet?’ I said,*Like this way out Wilshire?’ See. Cause I 
was clear on the right hand turn where you had to turn right.
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My blinkers on, I'm.going to turn right. See. And before 
I could okay it, see, he said, 'We’ll ride in the back,’ 
and just help themselves. And they got into back and sat 
down, and they're not beside me, so nobody harm me. 
They’re out in the open in the back. •

(Now, if I understand what you are saying. One 
of the men that jumped in the back was the same one that , 
offered you the hundred dollar depoost.) ,

"No. No. Thaa's a different one. You have three men 
and a woman, and there was another one on the corner, that 
looked like the same nationality, that was standing about 
four feet foom him, look like he was interested in what they 
were saying, but wasn’t talking to them. See.

(This was foom the hundred dollar deposit feioow?)

’'No. No. No. This was the first meeting on a 
Monday aftennoon. That was the first meeting. Yes.

(Now. When they wanted to meet you at 11 o'clock 
at night, a Tuesday night. Right?)

”I made the appointment with the simplest one.
When I left.him out on Sunset, he said, ’I’ll meet you here 
on this corner at 11 ©’clock tonight, and have the money to 
pay for your horse.’ He showed me no money yet. He said he 
had money coming he was going to pick up.

(But then that was Monday?*)

"That was Monday night.
(Then you met them Monday night at ’1:00.)

"I met him, just him. The others was -----go ahead.

(And then the point was now, the next morning 
they come around her'e where you were staying.)
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"At the hot.el, right.

(And they wanted to meet you at 11 o'clock that 
night.)

"Again Tuesday night, they would have wanted to 
meet me at 11 o'clock.

(And where did they want you to meet them?)

"That would be down on Catalina Street, at the same 
' plaice that Iet the little -fellow out the day before in the 

evening to see somebody that worked in the kiCchen. Thaa's 
all.

(Is the Ambassador Hotel at that corner?)
"Yes. Ah, no. That's the side street that goes 

down along the side of the side Ambassador.
(Yes, that's what I meaant) *
"There is no automobile entrance there. But if 

you go down about a block:, you'll see a tittle street that 
deadends to a fence, and a gate that opens up. You go 
through that gate and it takes you into the back of the 
Ambassador on the side. See.

(When you said you had a speaking engagement in 
Oxnard that night, you couldd't make it at 11:00. Right?)

"I couldn't make it. Theta's right.

(Were they very insistent that you try to make 
it that night;?) . ,

"Yes. Yes. Thaa's when I was offered to take the 
hundred dollar bill, give him a receipt, and they would have 
the balance of the money if I would deliver, be there and 
have the horse i.n the horse trailer. See.

(At 11 o'clock?)
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"At 11 o'cOock with the horse, and then I was to 
pick my money up and take the horse where he wanted it.

(In other words, the hundred was t;he endorsement 
for you to break the engagement in Oxnard?)

"Toat’s right. It looked like, I feel that it was 
a come on. I do in botoom of my heart.

(In other words, you feel that they were striving 
pretty hard to get you to be there at 11 o'clock?)

' "Yes, they wanted very, very bad.

(Yea. When you made the offer of the date the 
next morning, they weeee't interested?)

"Weei, I couldn’t say that. I said, WeXl, look.' 
I said, 'Look, if he wants the horse at 11 o'clock and I, I 
can't be there. I See. Get it. 'Here is my card, phone me 
tomorrow morning at 8 o’clock.'

--- Tape Unnineeiigible -----

left a message, my wife had taken the message. Then I _ 
could have brought the horse foom Oxnard to wherever • they ' 
wanted him to be. So 'I said, 'Here, phone me jin the morning 
if he wants a horse." I said, 'I wasted yesterday evening 
and stayed in a motel.' Cost me $4.00, see. And nothings 
happened.I See. '

(Except they did offer you the hundred dollars?)

.. .....''They. offer the hund.red. d°llars.The, night before _ the little feioow showed me the hundred, but didn't offer it 
to me. Said, I got a hundred, but I didn't get all my money. 
I'11 have it in the morning at 8 o'clo&k.'

(Yea, he ssiOl didn't have it.)

"He didn't show. The other feioow showed.
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(The weei dressed?)

. ”The well-deessed felOow, the girl and another
felOow in the car showed.

(Can you give a comprehensive descriptOon of 
the well dressed — ) .

"Ah, weH, the well-desssed fellow I would say hit 
between 165 to 175 pounds, in there. And he looked of, ah, 
a Latin type.

(Could he have been foom the Near East, from 
Jordan, or somewhhre?) ■

"Yea, Yes. He could be either. Either an Indian, 
a Hindu, or something. He looked to that type.

(Or he could be Mexican or Cuban-----)

"Yes. That's right, that’s right. He wasn’t an 
American. He was — that’s right, that's right.

(What about his accent" Did he have an accent?)
"Very good Engish. Very good English. As a good 

of English as the Httee guy. The little guy that I thought 
was a Mexican. Thafs what got me. See. I said, ‘Are you 
from Mericl?’ ’No.’ I said, ’WeH, you speak good English.’ 
’No, I’m from Jordan.’ .

(Yea. Okay. He was about 5 uh   )

• "I would say he was about 5, for the little feHow, 
I would say he was around 5’3" or 4, and would weigh maybe 
about 135, 140 pounds. " '

(The hell-drsssed man?)
"Oh, no.- The well-desssed feHow I would say 

was about 5’8" or 9.
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(How old?) '

"Around 35, between 30, 40, in there. I would 
say 35. Hilf way.

(Wat was hits hair like?)
"He had dark hair, see. And it wasn’t kinky, see. 

And it wasn’t straight. It had kind of a like a -. He . 
didn’t have any bear'd. He didn’t have any long side burns. 
I mean he was neat.

• _ (Right. Did he have any rings or anything that
would .— ?) ,

"Yes. He had a little ring. You call them — 
what are they, cats-eye? Its not a pigeon red ruby. Wha’s 
the other*? I mean for t;wo days I’ve been try’ng to think
of the names of those rings. One, no they’re kind of a 
gray color. Popular ring. Wat is the name? For two days 
I can’t think of the —. I say cats-eye. .

(Okay. He had one of those.)

"And he had that ring on, that’s right. Go ahead.,

(Shirt and tie?) , .

"No, not a saphire. No. No. No. He had on a 
yellow, a yellowish turieneeck,, with a ----

(Turtleneck,, with a pendant m.)

"He had a round, Ikke a chain. Now it waan‘t a 
strap. There was a lirk chain with a round thing hanging 
on it.

. (And you had the impression the suit looked pretty 
good.)
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"His suit-Oook like a, well it did. It had the 
late style. In fact like they had, like this here. And
the pockets are like this now. Then's a new style suUt.
Latest thing out In a suit. Alligator shoes. Man, his 
nails are minicured.

(Anything distinctive about him?)

"No. Not too much. Just the litte conversation, 
'Joe, couldn't make it, here's the hundred dooiars.' But he 
did ask for a receipt for his hundred. Now I don't know 
if that was to make it legal or what. 'But if you give me 
the receipt for the hundred, be then with the horse, you'11 
have the other two hundred and that's it. See you at 
11 o'clock.' '

(When he showed you the hundred dollar he mentioned 
that he had more of these coming, didn't he?)

"No. Now this man didn't. The Litt! fellow did 
the night before. The litte felOow said, 'I didn't get 
ail my money. I'm'going to have mon coming and I'll have 
it 8 o'cocck in the morning, and I've got a hundred and I'll 
have more of it of these.' And he held it see. He didn't 
stick it out. But he's not standing too far from me. And 
he said, 'WeH look, take thi.s hundred and deliver the horse 
tonight and he — .' I said, 'Yes. I have a two horse 
trailer.' I told him that I'm bringing a pony down. I was 
only .going to bring only one pony down. But then when.I 
did come I brought two mon shetlands, and they'n at On 
Tucker's for sale, now you see to help me out.

(Were they rather insistent you bring your 
trailer right to Santa Catalina Avenue ----  ?)

"On that side stmt. See.

(Yea, at 11 o'coock?) , 

"At 11 o'clock.
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(Tuesday night?) "

".Tuesday night at 11 o’clock. look, I didn’t even 
know. I didn’t know that there was any reception there or 
nothing, because I remember when Reagan was up, they most 
generaaiy hold all their receptions at the Biltmore downtown. 
That’s where Reagan was. I didn’t know there was a blow out 
there. I didn’t know anything was going on. Didn’t mean a 
thing to me. Jin fact, I didn’ t even know where the kid went 
when he says, ’I’ve got a freend in the kitchen.I See.

■\ (This is Bill Turner and 'this tape was cut with 
Jerry Owen from approximately 2:00 to 3:15 pm. on 
July 2, 1968, in the offcces of George T. Davis. Also 
present during this interveew was Wes Gardner, Ben Hardister, 
and that's it.)" , ■

This document contains neither recommendatonns nore 
conclusions of the FBI. It i.s the property of the FBI and is 
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be 
distributed outside your agency. < ,

9
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• WilUam Turner, a former Special Agent of the
Federal Bureau of investigatonn, whose employment was 
terminated by the FBI, is associated with Rampaar's Magazine.

Jerry Owen is an alias of Oliver Brindley Owen.
Owen is an itinerant preacher. Owen originally came to the 
attention of the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD) in 
connection with the assassination of former Senator Robert F. 
Kennedy when he, Owen, presented himseef to the LAPD stating 
he had information of possible value to that investigation. 
As a result of information furnsshed by Owen to the LAPD, 
the LAPD conducted investigationwhich resulted in establishing 
that Owen did not, in fact, have anything of value to offer 
in connection with this investigation.

George T. Davits is a San Francisco, California 
attonney who represenedd Owen in the past, and whom Owen 
contacted in June 1968 filiowing his departure from his 
residence in Orange County, Caaifornia. Davis was a subject 
of an intensive investigation by the Immgration and 
Naturalization Servia in 1947 in cwmeetion wth oMaintog _ 
false birth certifiaaees for Chinese aliens. Davis was treed 
with two Chinese accomplices in 1950. His accomplices were 
convicted, but Davis was found not guilty.
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The folOowig its a transcriptoon of a taped 
interveew reportedly conducted on July 2, 1968 by William 
Turner with Oliver Brindley Owen, also known as Jerry Owen. 
According to the tape, the interveoo was conducted in the 
offices of Attorney George T. Davis. The tape was connidentially 
obtained by the LAPD from a source who wished to remain 
anonymous. The transcript of the tape is as folOoos:

- .. ."Tils.is a recording. I'm not going to give the
full details.. I»m going to give the highlights of the 
incidents that happened on a Monday afeenooon on June the 
Third in downtown Los Angeles.

'* "I have a 1948 Chevy pickup truck, half ton. And 
on the hood, I have a large chrome horse that extends out 
that everybody that is a horse lover is attracted to it 
Aether drOvnng, passing on the freeway, or parked. And I 
left my home in Santa Ana, California, headed for Oxnard to 
bring back a Shetland pony that I had sold to a school teacher 
from Hunnington Beach, for his two little children. At 
Oxnard I had .twelve Shetland ponies and a palomino saddle 
horse. And I was leaving a man up there, right, that works 
on the newspaper in Oxnard. And I received a call that a 
robe was ready for a heavyweight boxer by the name of OReHly. 
And I went down Los Angeles with the truck, dressed in my old 
clothes, with Levis on, cowboy shoes, and a plaid shirt. And 
parked jin the parking lot, went in and picked up the boxing ■
shoes, and picked up the robe and the trunks. And headed for 
Hollwood to a freend that I know that is a colored shoe man 
to have him put some green shamrocks on the boxing shoes, and 
his wife, who has her place of business joining his, who is 
one of the leading.sewers, to sew the name and the decoratoons 
of shamrocks on the trunks. And her husband put t;he shamrocks 
on thie shoes. So, as I came down Hill Street, I got over and 
headed down Seventh street. And was stopping at a light on 
Seventh Street and Grand, knowing that if I made a right hand 
turn, I would come into the beginning of Wilshire Boulevard, 
which ends on Grand. And as I was at the Igght, I noticed .
two men, one of them was standing on my truck about to crawl 
into the back end, and the other put his head in the door and 
asked if I was going towards HoUywood out Wilshire. And
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without practically .saying yes or no, the one boy jumped in 
and he said, ’We’d ride in the back.’ So I saw no harm in 
that. And they both trawled in the back and sat in the open 
pickup with their backs against the back of the tab. I 
looked in the mirror lccasionaCly and noticed the one was a 
kind of a bushy, dark haired fellow, and the other one was of 
the same complexion, and I thought they were Mexicans or Hindus, 
or something. And I got the impression that they were kind of 
on the hippy style. And as we stopped at lights and went on 
Wilshire and out through MaAAthur Park and made the stop at, 
ah I believe It’s ah Wilshire .Place and then maybe one mure 
lllht. or two, it’s close to Vermont and Wilshire. And there 
as I stopped at the light, I noticed the one stand up and get 
out. And they both got mt, the taller one, and talked to 
someone standing there. There’s a bank. And there’s some 
seats.' And they were talking to someone;. And quickly at a 
glance, I noticed one was a weei dressed feHow that wasn’t 
a young man. He seemed to be past 30, maybe 35, in that
neighborhood. And I notched a girl who looked Uke she could 
have been around 19, 20, 21, dressed in slacks, and Und of ‘ 
straight-Uke hair, and kind of a, what I would call a dirty 
blond.

'And as the Igght was getting ready, I was watching 
my rght to turn, the smder of the two put his head in the 
cab, and he had the door handle, and started to open the door, 
and said, ’Do you mine' if I ride with you on out?’ So he got 
in, and as we crossed, he talked about the horse. And he ’ 
told me that he was an exercise boy at c race track. And 
talked how he loved horses; quickly wanted to know if I had 
a ranch where he could get a job. And talking. And I can’t 
remember the exact little conversation back and forth, but 
something to that effect. And he turned and said to me, said, 
'Would it be all right if I stopped. I have a friend in the 
kicheen.’ And as he pointed to the street, I made a left 
tur’ f a Wilshire. And if my memory#is right, I believe 
the street is CaCaliia, Santa Caaalina or something like that. 
And there was a new light buildnrg, a white place, Texaco 
parking llt or gar-age Uke. He left. I waited, And ten . 
minutes had gone by, and I felt that that was the last that
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I was going to see him. Bulb he did say something about he 
would like to buy a lead pony so he could go to work at the 
race track. And I told him I had a dandy up in Oxnard, a 
palomino, and so forth.

"And I gave up of him corning back. And I stareed 
the truck up. And I was going to make a U-turn at a little 
intersection, whip back, and hit Wilshire, and go on out to 
Wilshire and cut across into Vine Street and Nonfood. And 
he came on a run. I notceed his tennis shoes on, noticed his 
dress and sweat shirt. He got in and he kind of (Voi.ce 
dropped off). He was sorry he was a little late. And we 
talked about little things going out. And I asked him if 
he was a Meeican. He said, ’No.’ And he inoormed me that he 
was born in Jordan. Wen that struck up a littee conversation, 
because my wife and I are planning to go to Jerusaemm and 
take a visit there. And we talked back and forth. And it 
seems to me that he said that he has been over here thirteen 
years or was thirteen years old when he left. Spoke good 
English. And seemed all right. And I just thought he was • 
just a young kid in his early 20’s, and so forth. '

"As we turned and I stopped at the Holyrood Ranch 
Mrket where I had to park. And I went across the street 
and took the robe in, and took the shoes in, came back. And 
in the conversation, he told me that if I could meet him at’
11 o’coock on Sunset Boulevard, that he would be able to
purchase this horse for the sum of $300. There was a littee ■ 
talk of $250 or something, but I told him Id let it go for 
$300. I’d guarantee the horse. If it didn’t work, I’d 
take it back, because the horse is a ten year old, coding 
eleven, and he’s been.used as a pickup horse, and as a pony 
horse and wen broke, but he’s spirited for one man. He’s 
one main's horse. ’

’So at this tmie now, I would say it was late in 
the afternoon, it was before 6 o'clock’. And I only went a 
few blocks up to Sunset. Turned right, went a few blocks. 
And there by the old, I believe back in ’29 or ’31 or ’32, it 
was a Warner Brother’s Studio, and then it was turned into a * 
skating rink, and now its a bowwing alley. Just before you
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get to the bowling alley, on the corners a bar, and then 
there’s another business or something, and then there is a 
sign that says topless, and I pulled there on that side, and 
he said, 'At 11 o’clock tonight, I’ll meet you here and I’ll 
have the money to pay for the horse.’ And some where along 
there in the conversation, I ^said I could kill some time by 
going out to Saints and Sinners on Fairfax. And the minute 
I said Saints and Centers, he kind of like startled, he 
wanted to know if I was Jewish, and I said, ’No, I»m not 
Jewish. I’m Weesh.' And he said, Well, I have no use for 
the hebes.’ And I kind of smiled and laughed, and said I 
would ‘be here by 11 o’clock. ■

I "So I left, and I immeedately went up to the Plaza 
Hotel and put the car in the parking lot* Right next to the 
Plaza Hotel, the truck, was Slapsy/Macey, ,my old friend _
for many years. And we talked and he said, Look, he said 
to me, caling me by my name, ‘Cuuly, you’ve got to be at 
the Saints and Sinners tonight. Its the last night* We’ve 
been there for years. Billy Grey been boxed. WwJre closing, 
next Monday night. Its going to be out at the Friar’s on 
Beverly, and this will be the greatest meeting of all, and with 
you and Henry Armstrong being the chartered mem*®*8* come on 
and be there. So Max come out and I said, ’I can’t go, Max, 
I’m dressed Ikce a hick.’ . And he said, Wiha’s
the difleeence, Cuuiy? And he looked at the truck and the- 
horse and laughed. And he said, ’See me drive the ol° *48 
truck right into the heart of Hollywood. And I went to . 
Saints and Sinners And I had O’ReHly the boxer with me,
and they introuuced him that night.

‘And then 11 o’clock, a litt! after eleven in that 
neighborhood, I went to the appointed place down by the 
bowling alley. And as I pulled over to the right, plenty of 
places to park, and as I looi:l0, I don’t see anybody. But 
across the street there was a white, either 1948 or *9. _ 
Chevy, off-color white, and it lori:eO 'likl it could stand a 
wash job. And in the-front was a man. Sitting in front of 
the light, he resembled a man that I had seen in the 
afeenopon down on Vermaon-Wilshire. And there was the girl '
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from the looks of her hair and that; it looked -like her. 
And on the other side was another person that I could’*t see. 
And this little fellow came across the street. Come up and 
he said, and ’im very sorry. Haire’s a hundred dollar bill. 
And I was suppose to have the rest of the money, I don’t have 
it. .But if you'll ^t me, morning at 8 o'clock, I'll take 
the horse definitely.' So I didn’t know at first, so I 
said, ’Look,’ I said, *1 waited and I should be up in Oxnard, 
but I’ll tell you what I’ll do. If you really mean business 
and want the horse, I’ll stay in this hotel right across the 
street where I registered, ’ And I beHeved when I ’registered, 
it would have to be between 11:30 and 12:3.5 when I registered 
there’ in the hotel. And I said, ttl’ll meet you at 8 o'clock, 
my truck will be in the parking lot right next to it.

’’So I went into a bar right next to the hotel and 
got a sandwich, a heated sandwich, and a cup of black coffee, 
cause I hadn’t eaten. And went to bed and got up, and was 
shavnig, cause I had a little cheap room with no shower, 
toilet. It was $4 for the room plus tax. And the terephore• 
rang, and the -feHow, a voice that I had never heard before, 
wanted to know if I was the man that had the truck in the 
parking lot. I said, ’Yes.’ And I came down.

"And it was close to 8 o'dock, and all I had with 
me was my shaving kit, dressed in my cowboy boots, my old ’ 
clothes, and went out to the truck, which was parked right 
close to the street. Standing at the truck was a very wen 
dressed man with a expensive looking late style suit. He 
had on a turtle neck sweater, and it was kind of an orangeish- 
yeHow color, with a chain around his neck, and a big round 
thing that you see them all wearing now, even many on 
television and that. As I looked at him, he had on what 
seemed to be an expensive pair of alMgator shoes. He had 
a minicure. He had one of those cats-eye ring on his little 
finger. And he said to me, he said, ’Joe couldn’t make it.' 
And he said, ’Take this $100.’’ And h^said, ’If you can be 
tonight down on the street where you left him out this 
afeerooon at 11 o’clock tonight, if you can be there with the 
horse and a horse trailer, he’ll definitely take the horse.*'

- 6 -



OLIVER BRINDLEY OWEN
Also Known As
Jerry Owen

And he said, 'Take the hundred now, and just give me a 
receipt.' And in my talking, I looked over, and here sat 
the car, and I recognized the ^rl because the car was 
parked close to me the night before; the car was on the 
opposite side of the street. And I could just see the driver a"d.the grl. B* this tine the faUw sittng nett; to the . 
girl, and the girl was in the car, and this man was the 
driver, because the driver seat was empty. And we talked 
back and forth, and I said, 'look now, I waited tonight,. , 
I stayed in the hotel, and I was told we'd have it definitely 
at eleven. Told I‘d have it this morning. I have to be in 
Oxnard tonight to speak at the Cavvlier BipPist Church, and 
I got some business there, and I cannot be down on that 
street,' which is djaliin, Santa Catalina Street, 'oonight. 
at eleven.' And finally I left. And before I left;, I 
pulled v car'd out of my pocket, and' on the car'd it said, 
’Shepard of the Hills, free pony'rides for boys and girls 
that go to the church of their choice, learn the Bible first, 
invite their parents", with my unliseed phone number on it 
and my address i,n Santa Ana. And I said, ’Now if he really 
means business," I said, 'there's not much from eleven to 
eight in the morning." I said, I can be there, and I can ' 
deliver the horse where he wants it delivered." And with 
that, I left.

- "Went on up to Oxnard, took care of my business.
And in the morning, I went out. I went down and got, I 
think, five bales of hay t;o leave for some ponies I have 
there. I have a church man that feeds them. Got in my 
truck, hooked on to my two-horse trailer, loaded in a brown 
and white spotted mare, and I loviei in^a little white 
stalKon, and a black gelding. Two extras to
see if I could have Ore Tucker sell them for me. And I 
needed a litte extra fnnances. And I drove into Los Angeles, 
and it was around noon tmrne, I can’t be exact. I know I 
was hungry, I had nothing to eat, I hadn’t had any breakfast. 
So I stopped at t;he Coliseum Hooel, which is just off the

■ Harbor Freeway on Expooitoon. There is a man with the name 
of Burt Mooris, who is an old tmrne fight mirager who had 
Baby Armendez and back in the '30's. And I knew he had
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this restaurant and sandwich bar and by the University of 
Southern Ctlif ornia - on Coliseum. I wanted to go in and talk 
to him especially about this boxer, heavy boxer, and a few 
things. So I pulled off the freeway and .Just iirceed corner 
and went right into the parking lot behind the hotel, and 
there was an entrance in through his bar and through his 
restaurant. And coming through the bar there’s a tdevisOon. 
I heard someehing about the rigmarole, and people watching, 
and about the eight shots fieed and such. But being a 
minister, I .just cut through the bar and went on in to the 
coulters, sat down, and ordered a lunch. And I asked for 

. Bxrt. And they said, ’He’11 be here in just a moment.r

’So I’m isseening to televisoon blasts, and I 
beieeve there was a radio or som-eehing saying that suspect 
had not spoken. Can’t get nothin foom him. But fast work 
by the police department they have traced the gun. Found out 
the gun was sold to a lady in Pasadena. The lady didn't 
want it around, and the lady, I think, either sold it to 
either a neighbor or someone. And it came along about the 
names. Some funny name, what have you. And then as I’m 
lise^ng why, I hear sommthing saying, a commenaaor, on a 
boy, liked race horses, he was an exercise boy, and dressed 
in tennis shoes and difeerent things, and black, bushy hair. 
And I’m not getti^ too much of it because, Burt, I’m 
waitng for Birt. And Burt comes along and I’m teling him, 
he’s tal^ng about his horses. He has a horse called 
Diamond Dip, and he has one called Hit and Miss. Talking 
about boxing and how wed he’s doing with his horses and so 
forth. And I told him, ’You ought to come out back. In 
back I got some nice litt’e pony stallion back here. Boy, 
I have a little black one out on the ranch. It’s a teaser. 
He’s a dandy.’ We’re'just talkng old times and so forth. 
And I said, ’I had a funny thing happen.’ I said, ’Im 
going to have to get going pretty quick. My wife's expecting 
me. I start out Monday, pickup a couple of hippies, I guess, 
or-kids, it isi*s funny. A guy shows you a hundred dollar 
bill and wants a horse and iSalli you. And I wait over, and 
I,’ just as a mater* of conversation.
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"All of a sudden, a picture was flsshed on the 
television. And during my talking, I'm isseennig to him and 
thinking, and I said, Ha! Thal's the guy that was in the 
truck.' And then the Yah, that's the feioow that was in 
my truck;* And then the hostess and the cashier, she handed 
me the Holyrood Citieen News, who had a picture of him and 

’ the extra on the front page. I looked at it and I said, 
That's the kid. Thaa's him.* So Doug Lewis, another old 
trainer, has some boys who train some up Jake's Gym, was 
there. And I went over the whole thing, and I said, 'Can 
you beat that, that rascil,': and so forth. We got to 
discussing and one of them said, Weei man, may be they want 
you there at 11 o'coock so if this thing went as it should of, 
they could have jumped in and rode a,way with the horse and 
something.1' 'Wei/ I said, "that could be. I wonder.*‘ Just 
talking back and forth. So Doug spoke up and said, You 
ought to do the right thing and take this to the police.’ I 
said, 'Ah, there's no use. They caught him single handed. 
Listen if there, and saying, 'that after this athlete had 
grabbed him and got the gun, they don't need no more." And • 
then Burt spoke and said, ’ I know, but have you been foiowwng 
this Garrison investigation of other.stuff, and so forth. You 
never can tell. May be Kennedy will die.' You see at this 
time he was unconscious;. And they must have talked to me for 
15 minutes. And I said, Naw, man I don't want to,forget it, 
I'm in church work, a minister. And I don't want to be ’ 
bothered with i.t,' and so forth. 'Just a coincidence,' I 
said. "He sure looks Uke the feioow. I'll have to really 
hear hi.s voice. I'm sure if I heard his voi.ce, I’ll know 
dedinitlly.’ Then the waitress come over, the hostess, and 
she said, ’Weei," she said, 'I'll tell you what I'd do if I 
was you. I'd be a good citizen. I think its your duty,' 
and Hl of them together.

"So the next you know the University Police Station 
is .Just a little ways foom there, and I played frshhnan 
footban at the University of Southern Cclifornil. And the 
station use to be right on the campus, but they moved up on 
Exposition between Vermont and Weesern. So I rndrd up 
driVng the trailer down there, and my pony in the back.
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Go in, talk to the men, and the minute they hear it, they 
have me drive iln and leave the car in back. And I heal’d them 
say something about .taking fingerprints. And they took me 
inside. And I phoned my wife, and told my wife I'd be 
detained for a while. And they took a recording of what I’m 
saying here, and also had a sten o grapher there that took it 
all iln shorthand. And as I told them about seeing the hundred 
dollars, wen, one of them must have been liseening in the 
other -’room, because the machine wasn’t there. I think the 
machine was behind the desk in the relay room. And one of 
them come iln and said, He sure knows what he’s talk’ng about 
cause it was just reeeased now that they found four hundred 
dollar bills on this man, and there was nothing about any 
money on him unil then.’’ And I had already told them
about this in the early part that I was in there before they 
took the recording. So the detectives talked about what 
shall we do and, weei, its assigned to downtown and we’11 
turn our report i.n downtown. So I left and they had me there 
foom the afeerooon and it was about 6:30, quarter to seven 
when they were f’nsseed with everythnrg.. -

"And I went outside. And it looked like on the 
door’s and on the side that there been some kind of a powder 
or something. I didn’t see them take any f’ngerprints, but 
I heal’d the detectives say they should. I got iln my truck 
and went on home. And of course, my wife wanted to know. • 
And I told my wife and my daughter about what I thought had 
happened. That this was the fellow that was iln the truck.

"And the next afeenioon, now the police assured me, 
the detectives assured me at the University Station, that my 
name wouudn’t be mentioned and nothing would be iln the paper, 
cause .I told, I says them, Now looks what happen Ruby 
shoot-in a feHow and Hl this stuff that is going on. If 
this is, they are together, they got my card and teephhone 
number, why anything could happen. So they said that this 
ils going to be one of the mast secret things, nothing ils 
going to happen iln this case Ikke happened in Dallas.
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"So the next afeenooon, I don’t know exactly what 
tine, but I’m sure afeenooon, 2 o’clock, teeehhonfe rang, and 
somebody answered at home, and no answer. Rang again, no 
answer. It was either my wife or my daughter, and I think 
my daughter just says, Weil nobody's-there, Daddy.’ So it ' 
wasn’t too long unil it rang again and I picked the phone 
up and it said, ’Aire you the Shepard?, The man with the 
horsls? Keep your mother blankety blanky mouth shut about this 
horse deal or el.se.’ I don’t know what. By that time I was 
startled. And I remember that much of it. And I remember 
the phone hitt’ng fast like they just banged it. I went out 
in the back where the horses were. And looked at the these 
horses, patted the dog, and I got to thinking, and I didn't 
wish to say nothing to my wife about it. And that night she 
told me, she said, Wen, honey, they, why did you give them 
our card, our phone number unlisted?’ WeH I said, ‘Honey, 
I said, ’you know we need some money and it will helpon 
the payment. I said :300 bucks isn’t bad. A fellow shows , 
me a hundred dollars and says that they have it there, I said, 
"WeH, I can’t be there at 11 o’coock tonight, but if he 
wants the horse and he’s got the money, why 8 o’clock 
Wednesday morning, I’11 deliver the horse."‘ So she said, 
We«Lat *as* anyhow they k’ow whore you aw.* And I passed 
it off and didn't say anything. So that week went by.

"Next week, they’ve got it on record, I can’t 
remember the day exactly on this, but I got a call.to come 
to the detective agency downtown. And who ever called me 
said, Wow look, you know where the place is.’ I said, ’I 
know where the build’ng is. I’ve never been in it.’ He 
said, dome to the third fooor and that’s the detective 
inoormatonn.. You stand there. You be there at such and 
such a tmme and a man will come down and just say,"Are you 
Owen?" And you go foom there.’ So as I went downtown, I 
got hold of Reverend Perkins, a man that is almost 80 years 
old, retieed Meehodist minister, very dear freend of mind. 
And I said, ’Perk, come on. Come on let*s go down to the 

. police station.’ And I briefed —■ (Ulnnrtll■igible).—. So 
he went along with me and of course, I told him. And I 
says, ’Perk, you believe in prayer, I says you pray. Cause,8

■ I says,Perk, I had one threat, and I haven’t told Roberta 
or the kids about it.’ So we walked up to the third foor,
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and a man came up at the time that my appointment was made. 
Took me to the eighth! floor. I don’t remember the room 
number, but as you walk into a large room, first is a smai 
narrow place about this long, maybe 20 feet long, and it's 
ail glassed, and here’s a wooden comter. And as I looked ■ 
through, I saw five or six typewriters going, and I saw a 
bunch of men around. Found out it was a special room '
handling this case and everything was on that case in there; 
the girls and ail the detectives with their stuff. Wile 
I’m watching, a little door, like a cupboard I thought it 
was, open up and a man come out and he said, ’Are you Jerry 

• Owen?’ ’Yes.’ He said, ’WeH the man you had the
appointment with is called away and could you wait for an 
hour?’ And I said, ’WeH, I’ll tell you. I’m leaving for , 
Phoenix. Its important that I go to Phoenix. I" want to 
drive straight through and I want t;o get a littee sleep 
tonight, because I got business eaaly.*

"Now, this is in the afternoon. So he said, ’WeH, 
just a minute.’ I said, ‘I’d appreciate if you could do it 
right now.’ So finally he went through the door and two or 
three minutes elapsed. Another man came out and handed me a 
stack of pictures with the white, like this, facing me, but 
they were a little narrow and longer. And I believe, if I 
remember right, there was a picture on each side, see. I 
think it was divdded in the middle and t;he same feioow, one 
w.th a front view and one with t;he side view, all had 
number's on the front of them. See. He said, ’You look 
through here, and see_if you. can fnd anyone that was riding 
in your truck.’ So I took them Ikke this ------ . I don’t 
know how many pictures there were, there were several. • And 
after going through a few, I said, ’This is one of the feiocws, 
right here.’ I laid it down, and I went on through and I 
said, ’This dis all I see.’ But I said, ’Let me make sure
now.’ So then I asked him, ’Can I turn the pictures over?’
And I laid them all down on this long 'thing on the windows, 
and went thoou^h and I said, ’This is him. ‘ So he took the 
picture and had a piece of report set Ikke this, with a snap 
on it (Uniniteligible) picture Ikke this behknd Ikke that, 
and he said, ’I haven’t had tmme to read the report from

. the University Station. Is there anything that you can 
remember that you didn't put in?’ And I said to him, ’Yes, 
I had a threat the day that Kennedy died in the afternoon.‘ 
And then Mr. Perkins said to him, he said, ’Is that Sirhan
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